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March 24, 2016
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MAR 2 4 7016

Marlene H. Dortch

	

Federal Communications commission
Secretary

	

Office of the Secrerv
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, SW
Washington, DC 20554

ATTN: AUDIO DIVISION, MEDIA BUREAU

Re:

	

Cox Radio, Inc.
WHKO(FM), Dayton, Ohio
FCC File No. BXMLH-2001O81OAAS
Surrender of Auxiliary Antenna License Authorization and Request for
Cancellation

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of Cox Radio, Inc., we hereby surrender for cancellation the above-referenced auxiliary
antenna license formerly utilized by WHKO(FM), Dayton, Ohio. The tower on which this facility was
located has been dismantled. The authorization is enclosed.

Please call me if any question should arise concerning this notification.
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